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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

IN RE: COLLATERAL FORFEITURE ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER 2025-1
SCHEDULE FOR THE FEDERAL )
PROTECTIVE SERVICE Misc. No. 2:24-mc-10001
ORDER
AND NOW, to wit, thus 8th day of January , 2025, upon

cousideration of the Motion to Approve Proposed Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture for the Federal
Protective Service Petty Offenses, heretofore filed by the United States of America, and upon
consideration of the proposed schedule of collateral forfeitures (payment of a fixed sum 1n lieu of
personal appearance), IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that said Motion is GRANTED and, effective
this date, said schedule which is attached hereto as Exlubit “A™ is approved and ordered filed with
the Clerk of Cowt for use by the Federal Protective Service within the Western District of

Pennsylvania until modified or rescinded by further Order of Court.

/s/ Mark R. Hornak

HONORABLE MARKR. HORNAK
Chief United States District Judge

cc: United States Attomey
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EXHIBIT A
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SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
Title 41, Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter 102, Part 102-74, Subpart C
{Authority: Title 40, United States Code, Section 121(c)}

Page 2 of 3

Regulation Offense Conduct Forfeiture Amount

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.375 Unauthorized trespass, violation of closures $100.00
and limits to entry

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.380(a) | Improperly disposing of rubbish on property $50.00

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.380(b) | Destruction of government property (to Mandatory
include damage or removal without Appearance
authorization)

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.380(c) | Theft of property Mandatory

Appearance

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.380(d) | Creating or maintaining a hazard or offensive $100.00
condition

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.380(e) | Throwing articles from or at any building or $50.00
climbing upon any part of a building

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.385 Failure to comply with signs of a directive $50.00
and restrictive nature posted for safety
purposes

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.390 Disorderly conduct, creates loud or unusual Mandatory
noise, obstructs entrances, exits, or impedes Appearance
employees’ performance of duties or services

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.395 Gambling or operating gambling devices $100.00

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.400(a) | Entering federal property while under the Mandatory
influence of a controlled substance Appearance

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.400(b) | Operating a motor vehicle on federal Mandatory
property while under the influence of alcohol Appearance
or a controlled substance

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.405 Entering federal property while under the Mandatory
influence of alcohol Appearance

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.405 Violation of a use permit or exception for $100.00
alcoholic beverages

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.410 Unauthorized solicitation of alms and/or $50.00
contributions

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.410 Displaying, distributing, or placing of $50.00

commercial advertisements on federal
property
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Regulation Offense Conduct Forfeiture Amount

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.410 Commercial soliciting, vending, or $50.00
conducting a commercial enterprise

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.410 Collecting of private debts $100.00

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.415(a) | Distribution of free samples of tobacco $50.00
products in or around Federal buildings

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.415(b- | Posting or distribution of pamphlets, $50.00

C) handbills, or flyers

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.420 Taking photographs where prohibited, $100.00
without a permit or permission

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.425 Bringing animals (other than trained support $50.00
dogs) on federal property for purposes other
than authorized or official purposes

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.430(a) | Failure to drive in a careful and safe manner $100.00

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.430(b) | Failure to comply with signals and directions $50.00
of Federal police officers or other authorized
individuals

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.430(c) | Failure to comply with posted traffic signs $50.00

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.430(d) | Failure to comply with posted traffic $50.00
directives

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.430(e) | Blocking entrances, driveways, walks, $100.00
loading platforms, or fire hydrants

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.430(f) | Unauthorized parking on federal property $50.00

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.435 Carrying or possessing explosive or Mandatory
incendiary devices (except by law Appearance
enforcement officers on official business)

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.440 Possession of firearms or other dangerous Mandatory
weapons (except by law enforcement officers Appearance
on official business)

41 C.F.R. § 102-74.445 Discrimination in furnishing the use of Mandatory
public facilities, services, privileges, Appearance

accommodations, and activities
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